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Nivitha (LKK Auta)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.coms=

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 1:53 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos.

SGE32Z & SJH47995 along JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3,
Accident date; 27/06/2019

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

—-—--0riginal Message-—-

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 1:01 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SIHA7995 along
JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

Dear Officer,

Please arrange to survey on 29/07/2019 after 10am.

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

—-Original Message—

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 18 July, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Subject: RE; OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SIHAT98S along
JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Without Prejudice

Dear Kerlyn,



‘We are pre'pared to direct settle subject to estimate.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W:
https://apcOl.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.sg.cntaiping.com&amp;data=01%7C01%7C%7Caf5fddd8
bd124e43cf4e08d70b62f464%7C8b768fcc12cadfdcofde19e8afbB63c6%7C0Ramp;sdata=CpdDsbdHertEEDIXLb19yeS
GBPStbv731L3LnmA9ibwH3DE&amp;reserved=0 | FB:

https://apcD1.safelinks.protection outlook.com/?url=www.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&amp;data=01%7C0
1%7C%7Caf5fd4dBbd124e43cf4e08d70b621464%7C8b768fcc12casfacofde19eBafb863c6%7C0&amp;sdata=rloL%2B

WshMZM4AAIpUV710GDrIsslcwlcc20BXuFCDaYI%3D&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: A FE 1 Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapaore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

—~—-0Original Message-—--

From: Kerlyn Ong [mailto:kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 12 luly, 2019 6:00 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SIH4799S along
JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Please refer to attachment.

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

-—-Qriginal Message—

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SJH47995 along
JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Without Prejudice



Yourrequested from your client?
What happen to the video?

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

W:
https://apcD1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.sg.cntaiping.com&amp;data=01%7C01%7C%7Caf5fdads
bd124e43cf4e08d70b62f464%7C8b768fcc12cadfac9fde19eBafbBA3c6%7CORamp;sdata=CpdDsbdHertEEOIXLb1 Syes
GB8P5tbv731L3LnmAYibw¥3D&amp;reserved=0 | FB:
https:Hapcﬂl.safellnlr.s.prntectiun.uutIm:I:.mmz’?urI=www.facehmk.cnmmF:hInataipingsg%!F&amp;&ataznl‘.\ﬁcn
1%7C%7Caf5fd4d8bd124e43cf4e08d70b62f464%7C8b768fcc12cadfac9fde19e8afb863c6%7C0&amp;sdata=rloL%2B

WshMZM4AIpUV710GDr9ssicwlcc20BXuFCDaYI%3D&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: A F 4 Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapaore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

----- Original Message——-

From: Kerlyn Ong [mailto:kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SJIH47995 along
JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

We do not have any video.

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

--—QOriginal Message-----

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com)

Sent: Friday, 12 luly, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & S/H47995S along
JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

This email was sent from outside of your organisation



Withn;.lt Prejudice

Dear Kerlyn,

Pls provide video as stated in third party sas report for liability verification.
Thank you.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

w:
https:ﬁapr:nl.safelinks,pﬂ:tecﬂnn.nutl:mk.:urnf?url=umw.sg.r.nr.aiping.:um&arnp;ﬁata=ﬂl$5?€ﬂlﬂﬁ?£‘96?€af5fdnda
bd124e43cf4e08d70b62464%7C8b768fcc12cadfdcofde 19e8afb863c6%7C0Ramp;sdata=CpdDsbdHertEEOIxLb 19yeS
GBPStbv731L3LnmASibw%3D&amp;reserved=0 | FB:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.facebook.comd%2 Fchinataipingsg¥%2F&amp;data=01%7C0
19%7C%7Caf5fd4d8bd124e43cfde08d70b62f464%7C8h768fcc12cadfdcafde19e8albRE3C 6%7C0&amp;sdata=rloL%2B

WshMZMdhlpuw1DGDr9551cwlcﬂDBHuFEDa?IﬁﬁSD&amp:reserved:ﬂ | WeChat: XTI Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

——QOriginal Message-—

From: Kerlyn Ong [mailto:kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE327 & SIH47995 along
JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Please advise on the liability?

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

~—-0riginal Message—--

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 £:49 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SIH47995 along
ICT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019



This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (B5) XXXXK XXXX ] F: (B5) 6222 1033

Wi
https://apc0l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.sg.cntaiping.com&amp;data=01%7C01%7C%7Caf5fdad8
bd124e43cf4e08d70b62f464%7C8b768fcc12cadfac9fde19e8afhB863c6%7C0&amp;sdata=CpdDsbdHertEEQIxLb19yeS
GEPSthvT31L3LnmASibwH3D&amp;reserved=0 | FB:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg¥2F&amp;data=01%7C0
15%7C%7Caf5fd4d8bd124e43cfae08d70b62f464%7C8b768fcc12cadfac9fde19e8afb863c6%7C0&amp;sdata=riol%2B

WshMZM4AIpUV710GDraS5 cwlcc20BXuFCDaYI%3D&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: & ¥ 4% Taiping 5G 3 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (B5) X00( XXXX I F: (65) 6222 1033

—-0riginal Message—

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D202991/CHONGBS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SJHA4799S along JICT
OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Please conduct PRS for SGE32Z.

File with Officer-In-Charge — Chong Boon Sen — 63896171.

Thank you

Lim Shu Min
Executive



Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63896156 | F:(65) 62247175

Wi

https://apc01 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.sg.cntaiping.com&amp;data=01%7C01%7C%7Caf5fd4ds
bd124e43cf4e08d70b62f464%7CBb768fcc12cadfdcofde19e8afb863c6%7C0&amp;sdata=CpdDsbdHertEEOIxLb19yes
G8PStbv731L3LnmAY9ibwS3D&amp;reserved=0 | FB:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2 F&amp;data=01%7C0
1%7C%7Caf5fd4d8bd124e43cfae0Bd70b62f464%7C8b768fcc12cadfac9fde19e8afbB63c6%T7C0&amp;sdata=rloL%2B

WshMZMA4AIpUV710GDras5)cw1cc20BXuFCDaYI%308&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: AF 5% Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is Intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

~—-0riginal Message—-

From: Kerlyn Ong [mailto:kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SGE32Z & SJH47995 along JCT OF SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN
AVE 3, Accident date: 27/06/2019

Dear Officer In-Charge,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer, We have since been
instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SGE32Z), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised
repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SJH47995) involved, As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.

| can be reached at kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg.

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Maobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg



DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that Is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit

https://apc0l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2Fi2 Fwww.symanteccloud.comBamp;data=01%7C
01%7C%7Caf5fd4dBbd124e43cf1e08d70b62464%7C8b768fccl2cadfacofde19e8afb863ch%7C0&amp;sdata=evcQOf
DoHpkinr55MpY3oU4%2BVMnQVIU%2BK1ytH55t0j8%3D&amp;reserved=0

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit
https://apc0l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2FH2Fwww.symanteccloud.com&amp;data=01%7C
01%7C%7Caf5fd4dBbd124e43cfde0Bd70b621464%7C8b768fcc12cadfacoide19e8afb863c6%7C0&amp;sdata=evcQOf
DoHpkinrS5MpY3oU4%2BVMnQVIU%2 BK1ytH55t0j8%3D&amp;reserved=0

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

This emall has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit

https://apcDl.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=hitp¥%3A%2F%2 Fwww.symanteccloud.com&amp,data=01%7C
01%7C%7Caf5fd4d8bd124e43cf4e0B8d70b62f464%7C8b768fcc12cadfacofde19e8afb863c6%7C0&amp;sdata=evcQOf
ODoHpkinr35MpY3oU4%ZBVMnOVIU¥2ZBK1ytH5510j8%3D&amp;reserved=0

DISCLAIMER:- This emall and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
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
and/ar any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service,

For more information please visit

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http¥%3A%2 F3%2Fwww.symanteccloud.com&amp;data=01%7C
D1%7C%7CafsfdadBbd124e43ci4e0Bd70b621f464%T7CBL 768 cc12cadfac9fde]19e8afbB63c6%TC0&amp;sdata=evcQOf
OoHpkinr55MpY30U4%2BVMnQVIU%2BK1ytH5510jB%3DRamp;reserved=0




‘DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
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



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 9:22 AM
To: Kerlyn Ong; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SGE32Z

Dear Kerlyn,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $7,234.78 before GST and 4 repair days.
Kindly send the relevant documents to China Taiping Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5{408933)

-—---QOriginal Message-—--

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 7:11 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGE322

Hi Rasul,

We do not have photos.

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobille: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www mercedes-benz.com.sg

-—-0riginal Message——

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Subject: RE: SGE32Z

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Hi Kerlyn,

Kindly forward the resurvey before paint photos
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repan cormectly the datails of the accident to spesd up the claims procass
Z Thia Form must be compleied by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Dnves
3. Informatan prowided must be s ruthiul and accurate a8 possitle Any wilful misrepressntalion of witholding of materis! fechs may allow iInsurance companies 1o

rapudiale policy limbility

d. The msus and acoepmnce of (e Fosm By insLranoe comEaniss & nol an admissian of policy |lekilty on {he par of ihe inaurancs companies
. Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for investigetion.

£. This repon wll be forearded by the insurers of the GiA Records Managemaent Cantre establishes by the Ganarnl Insurance Assacaiion of Singapors (GLA)

archiving and thal copies of this repont will, for

a lee. ba mads avedables upon application by mtaresied parties

F. By the loopemant of |his report 1o (e insuters. you hereby consent o the archiving of this report & the cantre and 1o copess of e oo bming Tace avalshls

aforaaner

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location O Acciden!

Country/State of Loss

271062019 14:04

2706/2018 10:35

JCT OF BEMBAWANG RD YISHUN AVE 3
SINGAPDORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

VYehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Maobile Phona No

Altarnative Phane No
Vehicle Panticulars
Manufacturer

Moda|

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used &t
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance pollcy
far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Pleass state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flesl Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Mola Numbar

Driver

Mame aof Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Qecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGE32Z

EDWARD YONG
S16478221

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL} +B85-30883018
OFFICE-B0O683018

MERCEDES-BENZ
B180

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800072643

LORRAINE YONG PEI XIAN
SO24B4B7D

3inaeez

INDOOR

28082011

7 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-82311282

NOEMAIL
Page 1of 13



Address 32 SPRINGSIDE AVENUE
Postcods 788995

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own .
Vehicle -

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Venicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DORY

Other Information

Was any forsign vehicle involved in this accidemt? NO

Nurmber of vehicles (including own vahicle) i

Invalved In the accidem =

Was any body mjurad in the Accident? ND

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or propery damaged? YES

| have been approached by ul_'lhnu'-'mfpﬂr!.nn{a] ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number ol Passengers (Including Driver) 2

PEssenger i NAME KOH SIEW LIAN

GEMDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad (o tha polica? NO
If Yes.Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of inlanded Prosecution given? NG
If Yes against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING MY CAR ALONG SEMBAWANG RD TOWARD YISHUN AVE 3. | WAS ON THE EXTREME RIGHT LANE
WANTED TO TURN RIGHT AT THE JUNCTION. BEFORE | COULD PROCEED TO TURN RIGHT, CAR B (SJH47395) ON MY
LEFT SUDDENLY CUT INTO MY LANE WHILE TURNING RIGHT AND COLLIDED ONTQ MY LEFT PORTION.

Attachment(s)
Ara accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: REFER CSE KO
¥as there any sudio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Number 5JH47885
Vehicle MakeModel/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver CELINE HU GUICING
NRIC/Passpon Number 502502530
Contact Numbar
Address
Postcode

Page 2af 13



1 Please repon cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the clams process

3. Information providea must be as truthful and accurate &s possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withnolging of matenal facts may aflow
msurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. The lssue and accaptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admizsion af palicy linbility on the part of the insurance companies

€. Tha repon will be Yorwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemant Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repor! will for & fee be made available upon application by interesied parties

7. By the lodgmen! of 1his report (o the insurers. you hemeby cansent 1o ihe archiving of this report at the céntre and to coples of the repon being
made available aforesaid

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA)

| undersiang, acknowledge. agree and consent that

(&) My insurer, my workghop and the General Insurance Associahon of Singapore ("GIA") mayiars permitted 1o colleel use, disclose andiol
process my parsonal dataipersonal information se) out in this [farm] and any ather personal information provided by me o possessed by
my insurer (collestively the “Personal Information”) and disciose and transfer such Personsl Information to all insureris) wha have
msured vehiclele] imoived in this accidant (all iInsurers) who heve insured vehiclals) invalved in this scciden shall be collecthely
raterrad 1o 2s the “Insurers”), (he Insurers’ awyars/iaw firms the Monetary Authority of Singapaore and any relevant government
agency/authority (such as the police}, for the purposas) of -

(I} processing, handling andior dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary investigations retating 1o
the claims:

(1) imvestigating the accident and/or my clarms.

(1) earrying odt and/or desling with my Instructions or respanding 1o any enguiries by ma;

{Iv} administering my claims (including the mading of corespandencs. statements, invoices, reports of notices 1o me, which could invalve
disclosure of certain parsonal data about me io bring about defivery of the same as well as on the sxtarnal cover of anvelopesimail
packages); andor

(v} complying with applicabie law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claime (colectively the Purposes”)

b} allinsurerie] who have insured vehicle{s) invoived n this accdent and the Insurers' awyersiiaw firms, may/are permitted 16 collect, use,
discioae andfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes, and

{c] my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providess or agents{incluging
{hair lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outsides of Singapore, for one of more of the above Purposes

{d] my Pesonal Information will also be collected and used to compile cliims hestary for the purpose of fraud detection, investigatian and
management in present and ak fulure claims

(e] the information so collected unoer (d) above may be shared / dsclosed:

{1} to all insurers andior any other third parties that assist in svaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud, regulators, law
enforcement and governmen! agencies as rmasonably regquired for the purposes stated. or

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulations. laws or coun orders.

On
DID : 6771 4420 HP: 9186 5113

; lecarriage.com-58
Email : kerlyn.ong@eye wries Pte Lid

op

Pollcyholder's Sigrature DrilEr's Sigrature e eTome BT o2 QERA § Pan
Date & Time (If griver (s not the palicyhalder) Name:
Cate & Time
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DECLARATION
INVe oeclare the foregoing particulars are true In every respact

Please note that you have 14 calendar days to revert and file the claim under your own policy. Failing to do
50, your insurance company will not allow nor accept the claim,

(Please contact your insurance company for any furthers details)

Kerlyn Ong Kal Li
DID : 6771 4420 HP : 0186 5113

) Emnail : kcrI_1rn.unl@::}r:l:nrrilge.cum,lg
- Cyele & Carriage Industries Pre Lid
e I

Palicyholder's Signature ftuer':ﬁ’l;:t'urt Reporting Cantre Personnel’s
Date & Time (if driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Dats & Time




@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

kuthorised Dealer
Campary No, | 98400387

ESTIMATE FOR SGE32Z ST Reg o, WRA30011 14
4 ) WIP Na 34621
CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (S) PTE
LTD Reg No/Reg Dale SGE322 | 26/06/2018
ATTN MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMileage £~ h p— o S 4
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Chasii Mo
SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909 Engine No 27091031631557
62222366 MakeMode! MB/B 180 SEDAN (W246) "STYLE
. /" ColourTrim 028 890 Cavansite 8/ 041 118 ARTICD Leat
Account No Terms  Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WCO0066E Credit 27/06/2019/ 13:45 KO 301 / kerlyn Ong
Description of Goods / Services Unit Price Disc™ Amaount

TeHa-45 NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

POLICY NO/ACC DATE : 1BO0072643 // 27/06/2019
DRIVE IN/TP VEWICLE NO  : 27/06/2019 // SJH47995 - CHINA

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: {%

BY /AUTHRIZED ON M"
00

A BPILAB
DISASSEMBELE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH.
| 20 1898760

A BPIRES

RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER & LH/ FRONT FENDER '

A BPILAB ' 0.10 EBH.BE‘,I
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTRQ -
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT

A BPILAB \g\ 120.00
T0 REMOVE,REPLACE HEADLAMP M ?ﬁ :

M FRONT BUMPER sSCA -~ 1.00 1406.40 00.00 1406.40

M FRONT BUMPER COMPANY SI l.}riandu 1.00 62.95 00.00 62.95

M LOCK CLIP Aas 2.00 2.83 00.00 5.66

M LH/ FRONT BUMPER ST[FTEHIH 1.00 20.42 00.00 ¢ 20.42 »

M FRONT DISTANCE SENSOR . 1.00 176.11 00.00 176.11

M SPACER RING m-'-:' e 1.00 6.35 00.00 6.35

M LH/ FRONT FENDER & 1.00 655.23 00.00 655.23 -

M LN/ FRONT FENDER INTERMEDIATE LAYER . X3¢L 29 u"Ilﬁ@{llff 1.00 3.24 00.00 9.28 -

M LH/ HEADLAMP UNIT Seme / 1.00 2613.42 00.00 2613.42

M

FRONT CROSS MEMBER "’" JQH- ? ,'&_I.HD 322.40 00.00 322.40

Kerlyn Ong Kai Li
DID : 6771 4420 HP - 9186 5113
Email : kerlyn.ongiteyelecarriage. com.og

Confimed & accepted by Cyble & Carriage Industried Me Lad
Customer Service Centre - Pandan Loop

Nett 10,456.18
7% GSTon 10458.18 732.07

| Authorized signatory and campary stamp Total Payable 11:39028

Valadity of this satimite 16 14 days from dete of quets, This i3 & semputer generaisd docussst, e cigesisre Vo required.

Citimated coats gueted are sarleding G357, We would sestion vhai the shews eviimste io besed oo owr initial inapectios snd dess seb Teclode sny sdditiesa] parts or labear which say e
reguired after rephit work hui commnced, Occasfond]ly wors or desaged parts are diszeversd ofter serd Ras started asd nesded for repairy o replecessst. Bowsssr, thould this sceur,
we would sdvine you, Fledss be informed that & deponit of B00 of the wbowe saiimate in payable befers commencemsni of the work. Faymssi For this say be sade |0 caah, eredil card o
chegun, Tow susd wln sgres to pay full sesunt for resews) of the wisdscress 18 the swent af fnadeartint Breakege in the coursa of resswing the rubber seal sr sther repair requirieg
ths remevil of the sindicresn.

Pandan Loop Senace Centar
| B8 Parndan Loop
Singapore 128376

Tex 4777 A28

Fax: 477 3383

m Merzedes Borz - arr regiatared ragemane of Damies, Stutgart, Garmany W, SErOROES-DELLOMLRE Page 1of 1



Cycle & Carriage

industries Pte Limited

Autharised Dasier

Company No. | 744003ATW

ESTIMATE FOR SGE32Z GST Reg No. MR-850011 1%
¥

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE VIR 34621 _ .
LTD RegNoRep Dste  SGE32Z [ 26/06/2018 -
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date nMileage
i mi BSESaZ
SPRINGLEAF TOWER — P . -
SINGAPORE 079909 Engine o _ 2709103163157 _
62222366 Make/Madel  MB/B 180 SEDAN (W246) "STYLE

/' ColowTim 028 B90 Cavansite B/ 041 118 ARTICO Leat

A

POLICY WO/ACC DATE : 1BOOD72643 // 27/06/2019
DRIVE IN/TP VEHICLE WO : 27/06/2019 f/ SJH4TISS - CHINA
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 29/07/2019 1225 // LKK - RASUL
DIRECT SETTLEMENT + 18/07/2019 // CHINA - CHONG BOOM SEN
A BPILAB 1440.00
DISASSEMSLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS B REFINISH.
A BPIRES 1200.00
RESPRAY FROMT BUMPER & LH/ FRONT FENDER
A BPILAB 0.10 380.00
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTRO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT
A BPILAB 120.00
TO REMOVE,REPLACE WEADLAMP WLH
% FRONT BUMPER 1.00 1406.40 00.00 1406.40
X FRONT BUMPER COMPANY SIENN '\ 1.00 62.95 00.00 62.95
X LOCK CLIP % 2.00 2.83 00.00 5.66
X SPACER RING 1.00 6.35 00.00 6,35
X LH/ HEADLAMP UNIT 1.00 2613.42 00.00 2613.42
Finalization
Confirmed & accepted by
Nett 7.234.78
7% GSTon T234.78 506.43
Total Payable 7.741.21

Authorized signatory and company stamp

falidity of thin atimits 10 34 dagy from date of guets, THis 15 & cmputer geesrsted decomnd, we o) jpuaters 13 raquired.
Ertimsted conts gmotad ere assiediag A5T, We wesld mantien that Uhe abews wolimsie is Based on aor (6i00A] idapadtion and dess wro tenluds sny sdiiiiona] paris o ladour shich sy be

roquired after repdir werk has comented. Scoaaiesally wors or fsmsged parts srw giaceversd afver work hun risried snd wesded for rupaivs or fuplicessnt. Nowsver, shoutd this mexur,
'-I-lﬂillltn,-.I‘I-hlmm-mllﬂ‘lﬂ|flhlhﬂlq.'lllld.-llnﬁllhﬁlﬂmﬂlh-i-mihr““-]h-ﬁllnﬂ,pﬂlnrfﬂ
m_-r-_i.|-.wummT_1r.-n_l-rmum—nu—_ﬂimmumuﬂuﬂﬂnlhnﬁrlnlr-ﬁil'ﬂlﬂ‘r'lﬂiﬂll
the remmvn] nf Uhe wisdecress .

Pandan Loop Servics Center
188 Pandan Leop
Singapore 1268378

Tel 4777 8383

Fax: 4779 5383

m MircadesSanz - are regieared tracermaris of Daimier, Stuttgart, Carmary W marceces-benz.com.ag Page 1241



Adjuster Report Page | of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ica e e 1sssortess
§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto,com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI8013381/R1QF3N2
Date: 16/08/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance :
Assistoet (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMPCSN30491318000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No:  SOE32Z Vehicle No:  SIH47998
. Nature of Clal
Date of Loss: 2TIosr2018 Claim: T No: SNM190202991C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGE32Z
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ B180, 1.6 (R16 BI) (A) Engine No: 27091031631557
Reg. Date: 26/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WDD2462422.1478178
Colour: Blue Odometer: 24504 km
Engine Capacity: 1585 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yaes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear & mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
The above vaiues represent the remaining e troads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parls 5278.18 409478 1.183.40 2242
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,180.00 3,140.00 2,040.00 39.38
Palntwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0,00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 10,458.18 7,234.78 3,223.40 30.82
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) T32.07 506.43 22564 30.82
Nett Amount (S$) 11,190.25 774121 3,449.04 30.82
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/08/2019
Date Inspected: 29/07/2019 Inspected Al: Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Lid

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

(Pandan Loop)
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: Thia report regresents our frmdings af i ome and plece of mepechon siafad hersn. Such mapection Nas been camed ouf fo the besr of aur
kmowipoige and abilly but any other ability under any oiher circumatances (s hereby axpressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 16/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS S
Reference

[Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 16 Aug 2019)

Parts: 144 MERCEDES-BENZ B180 1.6 (R16 B) (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGE322)

Validity: These astimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) an all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER Scratched 1406 40FS *1,40640FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER COMPANY SIGN Necessary 62.85F5 *62.95FS
3 2 ‘LOCK CLIP MNecessary 5B66FS *5.66FS
4 1 *LH/FRONT BUMPER STIFFENING Serviceable 2042 FS *-Fs
5 1 *FRONT DISTANCE SENSOR Serviceable 1768.11FS8 *-Fs
B 1 *SPACER RING Necessary B.35FS *6.35F5
T 1 *LH/FRONT FENDER Repair 655.23FS *-FS
8 1 *LH/IFRONT FENDER INTERMEDIATE LAYER Serviceable 8.24FS *-F5
9 1 ‘LH/HEADLAMP UNIT Scralched 2613.42F5 *2B613.42F5
10 1 *FRONT CROSS MEMBER Serviceable J22.40FS *-FS

FeFranchise par, S=Spcett
Total Parts (S$) 5,278.18 4,004.78

r Report was unsubmitied during this print-out, |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 16/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Lahour lteams

1 DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED Maw 2,880.00 1,440.00
PARTS & REFINISH

2 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER & LH/FRONT FENDER MNew 1,800,00 1,200.00

3 USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL Naw 380.00 380.00
UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD

4 TO REMOVE,REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS New 120.00 120.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 5,180.00 3,140.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 16/8/2019



